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(b)(6)
(b)(3)
ClAAct
From: Neal Higgins
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 5:47 PM
To: (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(3)
Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran CIAAct
Classification: UNCLASSTFRFRBAFAFOTO
Widely reported that no such video exists and that Mr. Trump misspoke. We should confirm that’s accurate.
(b)(6)
(b)(3) CIAAct (b)(3) CIAAct
From:‘ \ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:34 PM
To: Neal Higgins

Cc:
Subject: FW: Pompeo Request regarding Iran (b)(6)

Classification: INCLASSIFEHFRF7TOUC

(b)(6)
(b)(3)
ClAAct
From: Kahn, Geof [mailto:Geof . Kahn@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:33 PM
To: (b)(6)
Ce: (b)(3)
ClAAct
Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran (b)(3) ClAAct
(b)(3)
ClAAct
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No rush, I am out all next week. Rep Pompeo weon”t be back till after the
regess,

Thanks{:::::::] (b)(6)

(b)(3)
Geof ClAAct
Geof Kahnp
Polisy Director
House Permapent Select Committee on Intelligence
geol . kalin@mail . holise . gov
202-226-1770 (open)
934~2222 lsecure)
(b)(6)
(b)(3) CIAAct
From:
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:32 BPM (b)(6)
Tor Kahn, Geof: (b)(3) CIAAct
ce:| (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Pompeo Reguest regarding Iran (bx3)
ClAAct
I am running out the deoor and Will be in fraining temorrow. T will pass this
on and someone will be in teuch. Thanks.
From: Kahn; Geef [mallto:Becf.Kahn®mail.house.gov b)(6)
]
Sen‘t: Thursday,; August 04, 2016 4:30 PM ‘ (b)(3) CIAAct
Tos
(b)(6)
ubject: Pompeo Reguest regarding Iran gagiiﬂ
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
ClAAct

Trump says he saw & video of Iran unloading the 5400M. If there is a wvideo,
Rep Pompeo would like to see it. Hs would alse like to know how the USG got
ahold of the video. ©See below for his statement.

httg://www.indegend@ﬁt.GQ.uk/news/world/ameriaas/d@nald—trum =Boagts-watching—seoret~

video~hours-peceiving-security-clearvance-iran-a71l71271, html
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Geot Kahn
Poliey Director

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

geol Juahnlinal L. hovee ooy

202=226=177T0 {open)

934=2222 Iseeure)

Cla831f1catlon~
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